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Abdallah Omer Ali 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Legal Consultant Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 50 711 1731
Email 721@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa

From: Muath A. Albabtain <724@awtad.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 2:22 PM

To: Abdalla O. Aboudi <721@awtad.sa>

Cc: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>; Mohammed Mustafa M Kiki <372 @awtad.sa>
Subject: RE: MY Wislya! LS 79,30b CalsS
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From: Abdalla O. Aboudi <721 @awtad.sa>

Sent: 29/0ct/2024 4:27 PM

To: Muath A. Albabtain <724@awtad.sa>

Cc: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>; Mohammed Mustafa M Kiki <372 @awtad.sa>
Subject: FW: sMsY! cilslyart Sl 729,50 Cadss
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 3:30 PM
To: Abdalla O. Aboudi <721 @awtad.sa>
Subject: DY Wlsly JLSawd 7g,50b kS
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